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July 27, 2015  

 

 

Mr. Peter M. Weppler 

Chief, Environmental Analysis Branch 

Corps of Engineers-New York District 

Jacob K. Javits Federal Building 

New York, NY 10278-0090 

 

Ref: Proposed Raritan Bay and Sandy Hook Bay, Highlands, New Jersey  

Coastal Storm Risk Management Feasibility Study 

Monmouth County, New Jersey 

 

Dear Mr. Weppler: 

 

The Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (ACHP) has received your notification and supporting 

documentation regarding the adverse effects of the referenced undertaking on a property or properties 

listed or eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.  Based upon the information you 

provided, we have concluded that Appendix A, Criteria for Council Involvement in Reviewing Individual 

Section 106 Cases, of our regulations, “Protection of Historic Properties” (36 CFR Part 800), does not 

apply to this undertaking.  Accordingly, we do not believe that our participation in the consultation to 

resolve adverse effects is needed.  However, if we receive a request for participation from the State 

Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO), Tribal Historic Preservation Officer, affected Indian tribe, a 

consulting party, or other party, we may reconsider this decision.  Additionally, should circumstances 

change, and you determine that our participation is needed to conclude the consultation process, please 

notify us. 

 

Pursuant to 36 CFR §800.6(b)(1)(iv), you will need to file the final Programmatic Agreement (PA), 

developed in consultation with the New Jersey State Historic Preservation Office’s (SHPO’s) and any 

other consulting parties, and related documentation with the ACHP at the conclusion of the consultation 

process.  The filing of the PA and supporting documentation with the ACHP is required in order to 

complete the requirements of Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. 

 

Thank you for providing us with your notification of adverse effect.  If you have any questions or require 

further assistance, please contact Mr. Brian Lusher at 202 517-0221 or via e-mail at blusher@achp.gov.      

 

Sincerely, 

 
LaShavio Johnson 

Historic Preservation Technician 

Office of Federal Agency Programs 











Figure 1.  Project locations, Borough of Highlands, 
Monmouth County, NJ (Sandy Hook Quadrangle, 
USGS 1981 [1954]).  The  2007 Historic Architectural 
Survey Area  is outlined (Panamerican Consultants, 
Inc. 2007).   



Figure 2. Tentatively Selected Plan.  Change to former alignment at west end where a private development 
is being constructed (circled). 



Figure 3. Tentatively Selected Plan.  Change to former alignment at east end where alignment ties into high 
ground on south side of Bay Avenue (circled). 



Honeysuckle Lodge 

58 Fifth St. 

Figure 4.  Potentially NRHP-eligible bungalow communities. 



Bahr’s 
Restaurant 

26 - 34 Shrewsbury Ave. 

Sculthorpe’s Auditorium, 
78 Bay Ave. 

60 Bay Ave. 

Figure 5.  Identified properties 

FloBar Apartments, 24Bay 
Ave. 



Honeysuckle Lodge 

Figure 6.  NJHPO Windshield survey – shoreline area  



Figure 7.  NJHPO Windshield survey – Bay Avenue area  

60 Bay Ave. 

Sculthorpe’s Auditorium, 
78 Bay Ave. 



Figure 8.  Previously surveyed structures – Bay Avenue area (from Panamerican Consultants, 
Inc. 2007).  Structures at 1, 15 and 19 Bay Avenue were determined not eligible. 
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Enclosure 2: Identified Properties within the APE and NRHP-eligibility Determinations  

Name Address NRHP Eligibility 

   Honeysuckle Lodge  Between Atlantic and Cedar Street Potentially eligible 

58 Fifth Street Bungalows 58 Fifth Street Potentially eligible 

Shrewsbury Avenue District 26 – 34 Shrewsbury Avenue Not eligible 

Clam Shanty Bay end of Miller Street Not eligible 

Bay Avenue Historic District 

 

Potentially eligible 

The following Bay Avenue properties may be found to be contributing elements to the potential 
Bay Avenue Historic District.  Individual eligibility is given below for each structure. 

Creighton Hotel (FLoBar 
Apartments) 24 Bay Avenue Potentially eligible 

Sculthorpe’s Auditorium (the 
“Purple Building”) 78 Bay Avenue Potentially eligible 

Sasha's Boutique Outlet 1 Bay Avenue Not eligible 

Bahrs Real Estate 15 Bay Avenue Not eligible 

Mewes Bros. Dairy 19 Bay Avenue Not eligible 

Sears, Roebuck & Co. kit house 257 Bay Avenue Not eligible 

   Dwelling 60 Bay Avenue Potentially eligible 

   Bahr’s Landing Restaurant and 
Marina 2 Bay Avenue Eligible 

 
 
 



Enclosure 3 

Draft Programmatic Agreement 

Please See EA Appendix A5 












































